RE: Memorandum Regarding CCR Division

Eileen DelLuca <Eileen.DeLuca@fsw.edu>
Mon 8/2/2021 2:39 PM

To: Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>; Martin A. McClinton <Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu>

Cc: Brenda Knight <Brenda.Knight@fsw.edu>; Keith Martin <Keith.Martin@fsw.edu>; April M. Falso <April.Falso@fsw.edu>; Brian
Page <Brian.Page@fsw.edu>; Jennifer Baker <Jennifer.Baker@fsw.edu>; Sheila Seelau <Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu>; Thomas Norman
<Thomas.Norman@fsw.edu>; Deborah D. Teed <Deborah.Teed@fsw.edu>

@ 1 attachments (811 KB)
Course_Taxonomy_Update_Approval.pdf;

Attached is the memo approved with signature.

From: Jeffrey D. Peterman

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2021 12:30 PM

To: Martin A. McClinton <Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu>; Eileen DelLuca <Eileen.DeLuca@fsw.edu>

Cc: Brenda Knight <Brenda.Knight@fsw.edu>; Keith Martin <Keith.Martin@fsw.edu>; April M. Falso
<April.Falso@fsw.edu>; Brian Page <Brian.Page@fsw.edu>; Jennifer Baker <Jennifer.Baker@fsw.edu>; Sheila Seelau
<Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu>; Thomas Norman <Thomas.Norman@fsw.edu>; Deborah D. Teed <Deborah.Teed @fsw.edu>
Subject: Memorandum Regarding CCR Division

Good Afternoon all,

This is the corrected memo.

Jeffrey Peterman

Coordinator, Curriculum and Catalog Systems
Office of the Registrar

Phone: 239-489-9228

Fax: 239-489-9040

FSW is currently serving students at all 4 FSW locations via live chat, email, phone, and in-person. For hours of
operation and ways to contact us, visit https://www.fsw.edu/remote/contact.
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